GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223017585IW
File No:IW-14011(13)/1/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

To:The

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

1) Chief Engineer (Teesta Barrage Project) , Irrigation & Waterways
Directorate
2) Executive Engineer , Teesta Left Bank Division, I&W Dte

Date: 24/03/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Re-sectioning.and lining work of Distributary No. | of T.M.L.C.
from Chainage 0.000 Km to 21.225 Km including its Minors in P.S.- Bhaktinagar and Jalpaiguri, Block-
Rajganj and Jalpaiguri Sadar, District- Jalpaiguri.;Preject ID:- IW222375547S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Re-sectioning and lining work of Distributary No. | of T.M.L.C. from Chainage 0.000 Km to 21.225
Km including its Minors in P.S.- Bhaktinagar and Jalpaiguri, Block- Rajganj and Jalpaiguri Sadar, District- Jalpaiguri. ,the
details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Re-sectioning and lining work of Distributary No. | of T.M.L.C. from Chainage 0.000 Km to

21.225 Km including its Minors in P.S.- Bhaktinagar and Jalpaiguri, Block- Rajganj and

Jalpaiguri Sadar, District- Jalpaiguri.

Project ID: IW222375547S000

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 128798000 Twelve Crore Eighty Seven Lakh Ninety Eight Thousand

P.S.- Bhaktinagar and Jalpaiguri, Block- Rajganj and Jalpaiguri Sadar, District- Jalpaiguri.

Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
S| No. [Financial Year Head Scheme Scheme Amount
Type Name
Schemes under Rural
1 2022-23  |32-4700-80-796-00-001-53-00-y| State Development Infrastructure 1
Schemes
Development Fund
Schemes under Rural
2 2023-24  |32-4700-80-796-00-001-53-00-| State Development Infrastructure 23000000
Schemes
Development Fund
Schemes under Rural
3 2024-25  |32-4700-80-796-00-001-53-00-y| State Development Infrastructure 47900000
Schemes
Development Fund
Schemes under Rural
4 2025-26  |32-4700-80-796-00-001-53-00-| State Development Infrastructure 57897999
Schemes
Development Fund
Total 128798000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2223042871FAQ0 Dated 24/03/2023.
JOINT SEngTARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223017585IW %, Date: 24/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)—West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)—Wést Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Finance Department-RIDF Cell,’éroup-N
The General Manager-NABARD, Kolkata

The Superintending Engineer, Teesta Barrage Circle-Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



